
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2BE-GOT---- 

David Frenette <david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com> Mon, May 6, 2019 at 10:56 AM
To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Good Day,

 

Yes, AEM is agree to comply with this condi�on.

 

Regards,

   

David Frenette  Environmental Coordinator 
david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com  Direct 819.874.5980 ,4103622   
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Exploration Val-d’Or - 765, chemin de la mine Goldex - Val-d'Or,
Québec, Canada J9P 7G4 
agnicoeagle.com        

 

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>  
Sent: May 6, 2019 12:11 PM 
To: David Frene�e <david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com> 
Cc: licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2BE-GOT----

 

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

Good morning David,

 

Attached please find CIRNAC's comments to AEM's response. Please be advised that any Type B licence for an
exploration project where drilling is involved, includes a clause requiring a licensee to "restore all drill holes and
disturbed areas to natural conditions immediately upon completion of the drilling". Please let me know if AEM
agrees to comply.

 

Regards,

Assol 
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